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Addendum No. 1

Engineering Classroom Remodel
University of Colorado Colorado Springs (UCCS)
Facilities Services Department

[bookmark: _GoBack]Date: 		Monday, Dec. 03, 2013

To: 		All Bidders

From:  	University of Colorado at Colorado Springs
			Facilities Planning and Construction


Questions and Clarifications:

1) The drawings indicate only the existing walls are to be painted; please clarify that the drywall soffits and headers will also be patched and painted. Yes including the vertical walls where the ceiling vents are in front of the classrooms. See attached ceiling soffit scope, skylight at Classroom detail and ceiling vent detail.

2) Clarify the outside of the entry door frames are to be painted. Will the corridor side of the HM doors also be painted? Noted on Finish Note 16 Extent of repairs required at the entry doors? No repair required from contractor.

3) The existing carpet wall base to be removed is approximately 5" high; the new rubber base is to be 4" tall. Would you consider changing the 4" wall base to 6" to avoid the wall patching that will be required at the removed carpet base? Since walls are to be patched and painted, keep the 4” wall base.

4) Please provide a detail of how we are to reinstall the desk supports.                       Keep the tables in place and provide additional rubber edge trim around existing metal plate. See attached detail at step. Provide shop submittals for nosing and edge guard. See attached Engineering classroom remodel add_1.

5) There are electric face plates in the face of the stair risers which are painted the color of the existing carpet. Are we to repaint these face plates? Replace painted face plates only with standard white or metal face plates.

6) Can we store the removed furniture in the corridors and lobby outside of the classrooms? Chairs are ok to be stacked in the corridors outside the classroom. Phase your work so you can use the other classrooms as temporary storage for podiums.

7) Clarify we are to remove and reinstall the mini blinds in the clerestory windows. Yes.

8) Clarify the extent of subfloor preparation we are to include in the bid. No subfloor preparation is required.

9) Clarify we are to repaint the desk supports in their entirety. Yes.
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